Stafford, Br_andon [BirdvilleHS]

From: Brown, George [BirdvilleHS]

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 9:47 AM
To: Stafford, Brandon [BirdvilleHS]
Subject: Re: schedule

2022 Birdville High Schoo
Lady Hawks Soccer

www.leaguelineup.com/hawkssoccer

TENTATIVE!!I1]
Day Date OPPONENT (Event) LOCATION JV-B JV-A Var
Wed 12/1 Vertical Raise Fundraiser Class Period
Thur 12/2 Mandatory Parent Meeting Lecture Hall 6-7pm
Mon 12/6 Meet the Hawk Night Cafe a
rd 11- ;;\
Sat Dec Cancer Awareness Showcase (vs HHS) Birdville HS 9:30 2:00 <+ '
/ 14- A
Tues Dec Saginaw Saginaw HS 4:.00
16-
/| Thur Dec South Hills South Hills HS 4:45 6:00 7:30
30-
/| Thur Dec Trimble Tech Birdville HS 10:00 11:15
Thur 6-Jan Birdville Winter Classic JV Tourney -South Hills Birdville HS 9:30
Thur 6-Jan Birdville Winter Classic JV Tourney-Northside Birdville HS 2:00
Fri 7-Jan Birdville Winter Classic JV Tourney-Boswell Birdville HS 11:00
Thur 6-Jan Birdville Winter Classic JV Tourney-South Hills Birdville HS 8:00
(/ g Thur 6-Jan Birdville Winter Classic JV Tourney-Boswell Birdville HS 12:30
Fri 7-Jan Birdville Winter Classic JV Tourney-Argyle Birdville HS 8:00
Sat 8-Jan Birdville Winter Classic JV Tourney-Haltom Birdville HS 8:00
Sat 8-lan Birdville Winter Classic JV Tourney-Lake Ridge Birdville HS 5:00
_ Thur 6-Jan Emily Hunter Tournament-SGP Arlington HS 11:00
o Fri 7-Jan Emily Hunter Tournament-Cleburne Arlington HS 1:00
Sat 8-Jan Emily Hunter Tournament-Horn Lamar HS 5:00
Brewer HS (Brewer
Thur |13-Jan Brewer Tournament Stadium) TBA




Brewer HS (Brewer

Fri 14-Jan Brewer Tournament Stadium) TBA
Brewer HS (Brewer
Sat 15-Jan Brewer Tournament Stadium) TBA
P Brewer HS (Brewer
/ Thur |[13-Jan Brewer Tournament Stadium) TBA
Brewer HS (Brewer
Fri 14-Jan Brewer Tournament Stadium) TBA

Brewer Tournament

Brewer HS (Brewer
Stadium)

Thur |20-Jan H & H Classic JV Tourney-North Side Western Hills HS 1:30
Fri 21-ian H & H Classic JV Tourney-Diamond Hill Western Hills HS 6:00
Sat 22-Jan H & H Classic JV Tourney-South Hills Western Hills HS 9:30
ét 22-Jan H & H Classic JV Tourney (Advancement Possible) TBD 3:30/5:00
Thur |20-Jan H & H Classic JV Tourney-North Side Western Hills HS 3:00
Fri 21-Jan H & H Classic JV Tourney-Western Hills Western Hills HS 4:30
Sat 22-Jan H & H Classic JV Tourney-Lake Worth Western Hills HS 11:00
Sat 22-Jan H & H Classic JV Tourney {Advancement Possible) TBD 3:30/5:00
Thur 20-Jan Jonny Baggett Memorial Kickoff Classic-Granbury FAAC 9:00 AM
[ Fri 21-Jan Jonny Baggett Memorial Kickoff Classic FAAC 00/12

Jonny Baggett Memorial Kickoff Classic

FAAC/Birdville HS

Tues |25-Jan Northwest Northwest HS 5:30 7:15
A Fri 28-Jan Denton Ryan BISD FAAC 5:30 7:15
A Tues | 1-Feb Grapevine BISD FAAC 5:30 7:15
A ki | aked Lake Dallas Lake Dallas HS 5:30 | 7:15
1 Tues 8-Feb Richland (Teacher Apperication Night) BISD FAAC 5:30 7:15
/1 Fri 11-Feb Denton Denton HS 5:30 7:15
[ Tues |15-Feb Colleyville Heritage BISD FAAC 5:30 7:15
| Tues |22-Feb Northwest BISD FAAC 5:30 745
] Fri 25-Feb Denton Ryan Denton Ryan HS 5:30 7:15
Tues 1-Mar Grapevine GCISD Stadium 4:00 5:30
Fri 4-Mar Lake Dallas BISD FAAC 5:30 7:15
Tues 8-Mar Richland Richland HS 5:30 7:15

11-
Fri Mar Denton (Sr Night) BISD FAAC 5:30 7:15

Tues

Colleyville Heritage

Warm-up Game

GCISD Stadium

8D

TBD

Thur-Sat

Bi-District

18D

TBD




Mon-

Tues Area TBD TBD
Thur-Sat Regional Quarter TBD TBD
Fri-Sat Regional Tournament Wichita Falls TBD

Thur-Sat State Tournament Round Rock TBD

Soccer Banquet

From: Stafford, Brandon [BirdvilleHS] <brandon.stafford@birdvilleschools.net>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 1:20 PM

To: Brown, George [BirdvilleHS] <george.brown@birdvilleschools.net>
Subject: schedule

Get a copy of your schedule when it’s finished, please?

Brandon Stafford, are, iar
Co-Head Athletic Trainer/Sports Medicine
Birdville High School
Brandon.stafford@birdvilleschools.net
Ext. 12322




